Carolyn Schmidt

From: George Stokus

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 3:19 PM

To: Carolyn Schmidt

Subject: FW: New Information on puppy selling pet stores

For the ACCOB packet. WE need to also include the google documents linked.

Respectfully,

George M. Stokus
Assistant County Administrator

(772) 221-2352
2401 SE Monterey Road
Stuart, FL 34996

From: Kate MacFall <kmacfall@humanesociety.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:38 AM

To: George Stokus <gstokus@martin.fl.us>

Subject: FW: New Information on puppy selling pet stores

~ Caution: This email originated from an external source.
uo@m@a@»@Eﬁﬁr@%ﬁﬁ&@?.,_.H@i%@....

Hi George,

I sent the email below to each of the commissioners and wanted to let you know. Would it be possible to
include this information in the packets you are making for the advisory board members?

Please let me know if there is anything I can do to assist.

Thanks!

Kate

850 508-1001

From: Kate MacFall <kmacfall@humanesociety.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:23 AM

To: Doug Smith <dsmith@martin.fl.us>

Subject: New Information on puppy selling pet stores

Hello Mr. Chairman,

Thank you for your continued attention to the county’s puppy-selling pet store issue. I wrote to you a
couple weeks ago urging you to keep the humane pet store ordinance intact, and I'm following up today
with new information demonstrating just how important it is to stand by the vote you took in June.

Puppy Mills: Since the ordinance was enacted, we've received significantly more public records
-onnecting Martin County’s two puppy stores to large-scale, Midwest puppy mills—some with terrible
animal welfare records. Stopping these stores from trucking in puppies from cruel puppy mills to sell to



unsuspecting consumers is a key aspect of the humane pet store ordinance. See here for details on local
stores’ puppy mill connection. .

Mr. Goessel’s criminal record: According to 19t Judicial Circuit of Florida (Martin County) court
documents, Wags About You owner, Ryan Goessel, is on probation for “criminal use of personal I.D.
information” and “offering an animal for sale without proper health requirements.” He was arrested and
charged after a customer reported a fraudulent health certificate to the FL Dept. of Agricuiture. (The
veterinarian on the health certificate claimed to have never seen the cat.) Last month, Goessel was
ordered not to sell animals out of his home, to discontinue the corporate sale of animals by the end of
2022, with the court noting he could retain ownership of Wags About You, and to make restitution to the
victim in the amount of $1400. See here for a compilation of these court documents.

Ms. Scott’s history of violations: The owner of The Noble Paw, Jill Scott, has a history of violations for
selling puppies in violation of Palm Beach County law from Petlife—the animal hospital she owns. In 2020,
Palm Beach County Animal Care and Control cited her for selling puppies without the required permit and
failing to provide required data to the county, after health certificates were obtained showing the animal
hospital obtained the puppies from an Ohio puppy broker. She received similar citations in 2017. See
here for a compilation of documents obtained from Palm Beach County, including hostile text messages
from Scott to the animal control officer handling the case.

The problems noted above stem from the sale of puppies, and we are happy to be a resource for the
stores as they transition to.a business model focused on pet products and services—a model that can also
be |ucrative for these store owners if they decide to embrace it.

Best, -
Kate

Kate MacFall

Fiorida Senior State Director
kmacfall@humanesociety.org
850.508.1001

humanesociety.org

N, OF THESRTEDETATES

The Humane Saciety of the United States is the nation’s most effective animal protection organization, fighting for all animals for more than 60 years.
To support our work, please make a monthly donation, give in another way or volunteer.

KO E
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Judy Raney, Raney’s Royal Dogs
(Liberty, KS)

Based on Certificates of Veterinary Inspection, this breeder sold to The Noble Paw

on 4/3/2022. (see in KS spreadsheet excerpt below*)

‘W T Date 4 Hame Const 3 Con Address Same Consi
_nn..z.&ﬂ# " spection B iy eﬂm._ o w B 5 mﬂnw = a Address
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This breeder was found with the following conditions based on documentation

below:

e Pictures that show raised wire cages and outdoor kennels. (taken as a part
of an undercover, roadside investigation by the Humane Society of the
United States in 2022.)

e Repeat violations from the USDA for not maintaining flooring that is safe for
dogs to walk on.

*Full spreadsheet available to download here.







:m—u> United States Department of Agriculture KTHORNTON
l'!l\\.‘lll Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 263151625270337 Insp_id

Inspection Report

{Judy Raney Customer ID: 16158
3069 County Road 5500 Certificate: 48-A-1624
Liberty, KS 67351 Site: 001

Judy Raney

Type: ROUTINE INSPECTION
Date: 10-SEP-2015

3.6(a)(2)(12) REPEAT
PRIMARY ENCLOSURES.

The outside wire runs of the Stacker building that are coated with a material (plastic/fiberglass/rubber, etc.) have
numerous missing pieces of the material, leaving bare wire that is not adequate flooring for dogs to walk on. Metal
strands of wire used for flooring must be greater than 1/8 of an inch in diameter (9 gauge) or coated. These missing
pieces of coating leave the metal wire strands that dogs are walking on bare and less than 9 gauge. This flooring
must be repaired or replaced in a manner that can maintain a safe environment for dogs to walk. This will help
ensure that the dogs in this building are on flooring that will allow them to move around comfortable and be injury
free.

This inspection and exit briefing were conducted with the facility owner and Karl Thornton, ACI

United States Department of Agriculture Customer: 16158
Cmc> Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Inspection Date: 10-SEP-15
VI‘\\.. Species Inspected
Cust No Cert No Site  Site Name Inspection
16158 48-A-1624 001 Judy Raney 10-SEP-15
Scientific Name Common Name

Canis lupus familiaris
Canis lupus familiaris
Total




KTHORNTON

Cm—u> United States Department of Agriculture
WNIII Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 155152326260812 Insp_id

Inspection Report

fidy Ransy: Customer ID: 16158
3069 County Road 5500 Certificate: 48-A-1624
Liberty, KS 67351 Site: 001

Judy Raney

Type: ROUTINE INSPECTION
Date: 04-JUN-2015

3.6(a)(2)(12) REPEAT
PRIMARY ENCLOSURES.

The outside wire runs of the Stacker building that are coated with a material (plasticffiberglass/rubber, etc.) have
numerous missing pieces of the material, leaving bare wire that is not adequate flooring for dogs to walk on. Metal
strands of wire used for flooring must be greater than 1/8 of an inch in diameter (9 gauge) or coated. These missing
pieces of coating leave the wire flooring less than 9 gauge. The rolled/painted black plastic like coating that was put
on the bare wire flooring since the last inspection is not adequately covering the wire and has peeled off. This
flooring must be repaired or replaced in a manner that can maintain a safe environment for dogs to walk. This will
help ensure that the dogs in this building are on flooring that will allow them to move around comfortable and be
injury free.

This inspection and exit briefing were conducted with the facility owner,

United States Department of Agriculture Customer: 16158
Cm—u> Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Inspection Date: 04-JUN-15
VII\\\ Species Inspected
Cust No Cert No Site  Site Name Inspection
16158 48-A-1624 001 Judy Raney 04-JUN-15

Count Scientific Name

{000061- Canis lupus familiaris

000015 Canis lupus familiaris

m%edqi Total




Monica Dodson, EZ Duz It Kennel

(Purdy, MO)

Based on Certificates of Veterinary Inspection, this breeder sold to The Noble Paw

on 12/20/2021. (see CVI below)

This breeder was found with the following conditions based on documentation

below:

e USDA violations from earlier this year describe:
“a buildup of brown grime on the walls”
“an accumulation of fecal material”
“12 dogs noted to have a grade 4 dental disease”
“long nails that curved to the side”
e A 2019 MO Dept. of Ag. inspection found no disposition records on two
puppies that died at the facility.

O
O
0
o

=

A 2ol ) ] . Sa T ]
i [ ”,|
Missour Department of O G G ﬂ“v A\
nm:“ﬂm CERTIFICATE OF VETERINARY INSPECTION CERTIFICATE NUMBER
Jetterson Clty, MO 65102 Conlact State of D 3 for F 1ts end Cerdificate Valldity .
Phore; 8737513377 FOR FOREIGN SHIPMENTS (Outside Upiled States or Leaving United States) USE FEDERAL FORM . 21-MO-17904921 |
FaxiGr3751:010 For Inierstate Travel - Cerfificate Valkd for 30 days from Irispection
INSPECTION DATE 1SSUE DATE ENTRY PERMIT NUMBER BRAND INSPECTION NUMBER & ISSUE DATE
s HagHituitine mo Govianmalementity 2021-12-10 2021-12-10 |
“ AN ) b N N
; - = o = p— . — - e
-ORIGIN.OF SHIPMENT (5 CONSIGNOR, BRESENT OWNEROF | DESTINATION OF SHIPMENT {5 | CONSIGNEE, NEW OWNER OF CARRIER, {RANSPORTER ()
Monica Dod=on SHIRMENT m The MNoble Paw SHIPMENT CFL Pet Transport - Clint Leady
11374 Farm Road 2085 WMonica Dodson 2468 Southeast Federal Hwy The Noble Paw 2939 Ironfon Ln
Purdy, MO 65734 11374 Farm Road 2085 Stuarl, FL 14994 2468 Sbutheast Federal Hwy Joplin, MO 64804
Phone: 1-417-826-4519 Purdy, MO 65734 Phone: 661-868-4710 Sluarl FL 34884 Phone; 417-499.6138
PIN/LD: § Phone: 1-417-825-4519 PINLID: Phone: 561-8B6-47 10 PIN/LID:/
PINILID: / PINAID:/
SPECIES - NUMBER IX PURPOSE(S) OF MOVEMENT CARRIER TYPE HERD STATUS NUMBER HERD FREE FOR CURRENT STATE/AREA STATUS
m:..igmz._. Adopiion Truci/Trailer
. }-Canine () 1 animal Wy N N R\ N ™ R
REMARKSIADDITIONALSGERTIFICATION STATEMENTS O < & & L
Leglosporasis is niot n the bestinterest of canines under the age of 12 weeks. | Animal is acclimaled to temperatures up 1o 85F and down 1o 20F. | Free from signs of any infecfious or communicable disease, did not eriginate
within an afea under quarantine for rables, and niot known o have 3 history of exposure to @ tabies-infected animal(s) prior to imporiation.
Shipplng Date: 2021-12-13
Mame: 992000001098458 } DOB: 2021-10-18 | Color: Red | Gender; Femala | Braed: Pekeapoo | Head Count: 1
Dificial ID Types: Microchip | IDs:
992000001098456
,.Wz. Remarks: P uV/\ w.,.mw.\ ; 0y \P . .//. ) G
Asecinations
Name Type Manutacturer Lot Lot Exp A @
Nobivac 4 < DPPy Merck 02121893C 2hei-12:04 2023:42-04
Bordetella Merck 04080201 2029-11-18 20221116
‘Treaimenis
M 1ype Product Date Remarke -]
: &
Infernal parasile Panacur 2021-12-10




United States Department of Agriculture AGRAVES
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 2016090000767003 Insp_id

1z
g

Inspection Report

{EZ Duz 1t Kenngl Customer ID: 505222

11374 farm Road 2085 Certificate: 43-A-6372
PURDY, MO 65734 Site: 001

E ZDUZ IT KENNEL

Type: ROUTINE INSPECTION
(Date::08-FEB-2022

3.1(e) .
Housing facilities, general.

At time of inspection an open bag of dog food was observed on the floor of the sheltered facility. Dog food that is not
maintained in a leakproof container is open to contamination and deterioration of its nutritive value. The licensee shall

store all opened bags of food in a leakproof container with a tightly fitting lid.

To be correct by: 2/11/22

3.11(a)
Cleaning, sanitization, housekeeping, and pest control.

At time of inspection the outdoor shelters were covered in brown coating of grime. The enclosures (indoor portion) of the

sheltered facility, housing puppies, thad a b

psmﬂim_,_wwﬁ_ooqmsa:mm:zmuma.b&::a :Uo:.m:
was noted along the front of the same enclosures. The outdoor portion of the sheltered facility, housing adults, exhibited
{an accumutation of fecal material: Cleaning of the primary enclosures, removing excreta and sanitizing, is extremely

important to reduce disease hazards, prevent soiling of the dogs, insects, pests and odors. The licensee shall implement

a proactive cleaning regimen to include sanitizing and additional aggregate (outdoors) to assist the cleaning process.

To be corrected by: 2/11/21

Prepared By: ALICIA GRAVES Date:
USDA, APHIS, Animal Care 10-FEB-2022

Title: ANIMAL CARE INSPECTOR

Received by Title: Licensee Date:
10-FEB-2022

Page 1 of 2



USDA
T

United States Department of Agriculture AGRAVES
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 2016090000767003 Insp_id

Inspection Report

3.13(a)(4)
Veterinary care for dogs.

At time of inspection the hands on exams, conducted on 6/25/21, noted the dental disease score of each animal. The
program of Veterinary Care outlined a plan of action for animals exhibiting a dental score of 4 dental disease. The plan of
action is to have a complete dental prophylaxis treatment within 6 month of diagnosis. There were 12 dogs noted to have
‘a grade 4 dental disease on the hands on exam document. The 12 dogs diagnosed with the grade 4 dental disease have
not had a complete dental prophylaxis at time of inspection.

Dental disease can cause significant health issues if left untreated. Following the outlined procedure required by the
Attending Veterinarian is important to the animals health and well-being. The licensee shall make arrangements to have
the animals, noted with the grade 4 dental disease, treated as prescribed by the Attending Veterinarian.

In addition, the preventative care should include properly trimmed nails. One of the adult female Corgi
(941000022312240) was iexhibiting long nails that curved to the side due to their excessive length. Improper nail care can
cause an impact on the animals health and well-being. The licensee shall implement the nail care preventative as outline

by the Attending Veterinarian.

To be corrected by: (Dental) 3/9/22

To be corrected by: (nails) 2/11/22

This inspection and exit interview were conducted with

Prepared By: ALICIA GRAVES Date:
USDA, APHIS, Animal Care 10-FEB-2022

Title: ANIMAL CARE INSPECTOR

Received by Title: Licensee Date:
10-FEB-2022

Page 2 of 2



MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Division of Animal Health
P. O. Box 630 - Jefferson City, MO 65102-0630

INSPECTION REPORT

Complaint
Routine Inspection

(Monica Dodson

Z Duz it Kennel

EZ Duz It Kennel
11374 Farm Rd 2085
Purdy MO 64734
NARRATIVE

Inventory Counts:

25 Puppies

34 Adult Dog

0 Kittens

0 Adult Cat

inspection Conducted by Sandra Greenwell,

County: Barry

License ID: ACO002NN3
Inspection Date: {07/18/2019:
4:25 PM

CATEGORY lil: Non-compliant item(s) identified this inspection:

Item No: 46. Recordkeeping Requirements

2 CSR 30-9.020 (11) (A) 1. E. The date a dog or cat was acquired or disposed of, or both, and the method of disposition,

including by death or euthanasia.

7/18/2019 - During today's inspection the licensee was unable to provide the date and method of disposition o:@i@.

{Auggie puppies, which she stated had died at the facilityFrom this date forward, the license shall maintain records
that accurately reflect the date of acquisition and disposition, and the method of disposition, including by death or

euthanasia.
To be corrected on: 7/18/2019

Inspection conducted with
Monica Dodson (Licensee)
Dr. Rachel Cook (ACFA Program Veterinarian)

Prepared By:

Date: 09/06/2019

Sandra Greenwell, Animal Health Officer
Copy Received By:

Date: 09/06/2019

Page 1 of 1



Justin and LaNae Jackson, Jackson Pets
(Clifton, KS)

Based on Certificates of Veterinary Inspection, this breeder sold to The Noble Paw

on 5/19/2022. (see in KS spreadsheet excerpt below*)

[CertSficate Nbr_ Tnspection Date Receipt Date Consigror Hame g o s A beConsi, Rame ig ; G Mdress Lonsignee w»uan
| g SR G 9 Bl e 7 5 g
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VR SRS _‘- b . L \Bedodt ks e7a2e L . .Stuart FL_ 34994 |
4857721644719869 02/12/2022] ©2/1872022/L0¢, Delmar/Kathy  iloe Kepnel: 13812 N Rd (Rawshs The Noble Paw 2468 Se Federal {FLORIDA
| — [l o paleitws ez A styart FL_aa0ed_ |
:4864951653757243 ©5/18/2022¢  ©5/31/2022Juckson, Justin “la24 &th Bd. KANSAS Scott, 3111 H 2468 Se Feders) Hey  FLORIDA
I I SRR | s U | S S J e e yLDﬁB_._ ks 86957 e \. . ..o Stuert L 34884
14876391651242209 Ga728/2022 65/12/2022/00L7, LARRY & YVETTE {B 4 5 KEMNELS 11165 RD %0 KAHSAS L omL” _ ‘2468 SE FEDERAL WY  JFLORIDA
I P S R jmpeks gsees L _ .. STURRT FL 3as3s . | ..
4982161639349886 94/03/2022] ©4/87/2022;Raney, Judy 3869 Cr 5500 i IThe Hoble Pow 458 Se Federal g iFLORIDA
[ ] N lesberty x5 sram . — ——— sturtrL mese 1
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M\ “xo__:n._.u\ml!m_. YODER R W_E»n_.»ano.. XS muu@p o .. . . iStuart FL 34994 ‘*... -

This breeder was found with the following conditions based on documentation

below:

e USDA listed 400+ total dogs on the property in 2022
o History of violations from the USDA and the KS Dept. of Ag. including:

O

o]
O
o

Thin dogs, with ribs and backbones visible
Rusty and chewed surfaces

Accumulation of feces, flies, grime and dirt
Strong odors

*Full spreadsheet available to download here.




USDA
i)

United States Department of Agriculture Customer: 5740
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Inspection Date: 15-Jun-2022

Species Inspected

Cust No Cert No Site inspection
5740 48-A-1849 001 ; La Nae Jackson {15-JUN-2022.
Scientific Name Common Name
Canis lupus familiaris DOG ADULT-
Canis lupus familiaris DOG PUPPY
/000408. Total

Page 1 of 1



KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Division of Animal Health
Animal Facility Inspections Program

Department of Agriculture

INSPECTION REPORT

1320 Research Park Dr, Manhattan, KS 66502

AFI Inspection v3

Jackson Pets

{LaNae and Justin Jackson
Jackson Pets

424 6th Rd

Clifton KS 66937

Animal Breeder

County: WASHINGTON

License Number: CBOOOBAC
JInspection Date: 01/26/2022
Inspected By: Christopher Demel
Purpose: Complaint

Final Result: Satisfactory

Narrative

| arrived on scene for a complaint involving a puppy that was dirty and had worms. The complaint is going to be closed

out as unfounded as no proof was seen

Animal Inventory

256 |Adult Dog No
0 Adult Cat No

0 Puppies No

0 Kittens No
No Birds No

Reptile/Amphibian
Small Furry

Exotic

Pocket

Other

A. Surfaces: 2. Non-Compliant

Severity 2 (Outdoor): K.A.R. 9-18-10. (c)(2)(A)(B) General requirements for housing facilities. (c) Surfaces. (2} All
interior surfaces and any surfaces that come into contact with animals shall meet the following requirements: (A) B
free of rust; and (B) be free of jagged edges or sharp points that might injure the animals.

There is some of the metal frames around the house that areistarting to get some rust. Keep rust cleaned

up and sealed as it is not impervious to moisture.
-Keep any of the.chewing on the dog houses smoothed down.
To be corrected on: 2/25/2022

v§§" 01/26/2022  Copy Received By: O{J\? Q&t?\ Date: 01/26/2022

Christopher Dernel Justin

Severfty levelis 0f0 5, & being more severe.

Page 1 of 1



ADDRESS | r,z.yiw rrtf, ,b(y..

Kansas Department of Agriculture
1320 Research Park Dr
Manhattan, KS 66502

Office: Q@ 564-6607 Fax: (785) 564-6778

FACILITY NAME

_;.%w\??

State License #(

License Type

-,
I

Inspection Type

Rat,

T

PHONE(185__ 406 -

.

0.

3

Qi,,lmMUO( . AAELOW A (D zIP iu o .l . DIHAVAIL m 3 Th \Oﬂw

ANIMALS: BREED__ [« O aduitsH () litters k i # _{ 35 BREED: adults litters #

ON BREED adults litters # __BREED: ___adults litters #

HAND BREED  adults litters # "BREED: _adults | litters #
BREED aduls ltters 4 BREED: adults_ litters____#
BREED adults litters # BREED: adults_ litters #
BREED adults_ tters # BREED; adults ltters #
birds__ _reptife/amph. _ smi. ?5‘ nxomn pocket .

FACILITIES INDOOR SHELTER

1) CONSTRUCTION, ._2/., ) \Im\u

2)- SURFACES: C Ky

3) SHELTER: M\ antn

4) MAINTENANCE: .

5) SANITATION:

6) DRAINAGE:

7* SPACING: .

e r>mw=u_0>,_._02

9) SEPARATION:

10) WATER & ELECTRIC:

11) LIGHT / DARK:

12) Im\ﬁ,_ZO\OOOEZQ

13) VENTILATION:

14) WASTE Emmom?“

15) FOOD STORAGE:
HEALTH & HUSBANDRY
16) . FEEDING:

17y WATERING; -

_3 CLEANING: ,

- 19) :o%mw mzzo

i 5 PEST: oozdﬂOr

21) ANIMAL >_uwm__»_~¢>zmm.“ H

22) memem




- STATE OF KANSAS

Um.w\wWﬂSmZH OF AGRICULTURE U?quOZ OF .>ZHZ>b :m>:,
INSPECTION OF ANIMAL WELFARE LICENSEES initial 0 Routine L muno_mD@

Name & Address of facility Date: _ _\ @ .\ \ X

Zm:._m% anie Y Nsdin W af WBNUD Oo::Q_ A s > mnnzmazbmbpgﬁ
Address: ,_)_ mU L Qu.+ \n g City: ( w m n __WWVD Zip Code (g (o 9 o) N

Phone No. V.*O? - 645 A Area Code S

AU LA

Position 5%008_. s Signature

1320 Research Park Dr.
CA-4 Manhattan, Kansas 66502
Phone (785) 564-6607  Fax (785) 564-6678



; Kansas Department of Agriculture
1320 Résearch Park Dr
‘Manhattan, KS 66502

State E.Wumm 2

e
Inspection Typx

License

_ JM@ Yol T ,
¥ Lonn ; UE><.rF3 w TH 10!
ANIMALS: BREED W&~} | .&%WJ& « litters # “W._a __ia #
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birds reptile/amph, | sm. furry exotic pocket _ other
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2) SURFACES: _L w | S &t 03 W
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4) MAINTENANCE: ] kda. @ | R
5) SANITATION: 2 4 — j n.l D
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14) WASTE DISPOSAL: .
15) FOOD STORAGE: L/
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23) *IDENTIFICATION: .

24) *VET CARE PROGRAM:
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Cmc> United States Department of Agriculture REAEOR
“m Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service  104161524520359 Insp. id

Inspection Report

{Justin Jackson Customer ID: 5740

La Nae Jackson Certificate: 48-A-1849

424 6th Rd Site: 001

Clifton, KS 66937 Justin Jackson, La Nae Jackson

Type: ROUTINE INSPECTION
Date: 13-APR-2016

2.40(b)(2) REPEAT
ATTENDING VETERINARIAN AND ADEQUATE VETERINARY CARE (DEALERS AND EXHIBITORS).

*

One blue colored adult male Shih Tzu (microchip number 17152) has an‘white colored, opaque area on the
fcenter of the surface of the eye (cornea). There are small blood vessels in the center of the opaque area on the
cornea and minimal discharge on the surface of the eye. The upper/inner corner of the white of the eye is red. Eye
problems can be caused by trauma, infection, and other medical problems and can be painful. The animal listed
above must be examined by a licensed veterinarian in order to ensure that an accurate diagnosis is obtained and an
appropriate treatment plan is developed and followed. This information, including the diagnosis, treatment and
resolution of the condition, must be documented and made available to the inspector upon request.

3.1(a)
HOUSING FACILITIES, GENERAL.

* Two enclosures, each housing a female dog and her litter, had 40 watt light bulbs overhead as a source of
heat for the puppies. These light fixtures were low enough for the mother dogs to come into contact with the bulbs
and did not have guards over the bulbs.{Unguarded light bulbs can cause burns when they come into contact with
the dogs. The licensee must that housing facilities protect the animals from injury. Correct by 4/27/16.

3.1(f)

HOUSING FACILITIES, GENERAL.

* (A strong odor was detected coming from the settlement pond- during the inspection of this facility. The odor was
evident throughout the entire facility. The settlement pond is centrally located in the middle of the dogs being
housed in outdoor enclosures. In addition, there was afbuildup of fecal waste and flies located along the edge of
the settlement pond. The licensee stated that the pond was last pumped in December 2015. Fecal waste buildup
over time can allow for strong odors to exist and attract pests which can transmit disease. Fecal waste needs to be
removed often enough to help reduce potential disease or health risks to the dogs. The licensee must maintain all
outdoor settlement ponds in a manner to prevent odors, diseases, pests and vermin infestation. Correct by 4/27/16.

3.9(b)

ROBERT BACON, AC | USDA, APHIS, Animal Care
13-APR-2016

ANIMAL CARE INSPECTOR 4001

OWNER
13-APR-2016
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RBACON

Cm—u> United States Department of Agriculture
“I|\.\.Ill Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service 104161524520359 Insp_id

Inspection Report

FEEDING.

T T

*  Albuildup of dri

jildup o caked feed and debris.was observed in the interior of 15 food receptacles. A lack of cleaning
of the receptacles could promote bacteria growth and other disease causing agents which could increase the risk of
contamination of the feed. The nutritive value could be affected if the feed becomes spoiled or contaminated that
could lead to potential health risks. The licensee must ensure that measures are taken to ensure that there is no
molding,deterioration or caking of the feed. In addition, all food receptacles are kept clean and must be sanitized in
accordance with 3.11 (b) of the regulations. Correct by 4/27/16.

* The facility inspection and exit briefing done on 4/13/16 were conducted with the licensee, Dr. Margaret Shaver
VMO and Robert Bacon ACI.

Additional Inspectors

Shaver Margaret, Veterinary Medical Officer

. United States Department of Agriculture Customer: 5740
Cmc> Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Inspection Date: 13-APR-16
...l.ll\..... Species Inspected

Cust No Cert No Site Site Name Inspection
5740 48-A-1849 001 Justin Jackson, La Nae Jackson 13-APR-16
Count Scientific Name Common Name

Canis lupus familiaris

Canis lupus familiaris {DOG PUPPY:

@gmm‘_ Total




{b)6), (bUTHTY

Photographer:  Peggy Shaver Legal Name: o0 N

: (b)(6), (PYTHC
Photo Taken: [DEEEES. 16 BEE e
(b}(6), (b)THC)

Inspection:
Description.  Buildup of dried, caked feed and debris.

2017-APHIS-02626-F Final partial Page # 003328
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CEE 2.

Photographer:  Peggy Shaver Legal Name:
_ 1b)(6),(b)(7)(C}
Photo Taken:  EIDNDIGI® 16 [l

(B)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Inspection: (b)(B), (b)(TH(C) ]

Description:  waste and flies collecting on edge of settiement pond.

2017-APH|S-02626-F Final partial Page # 003330
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CFE: 2.1 (f

136), L)L

Photographer:  Peggy Shaver Legal Name:
(B)(6), (bY7HC

Photo Taken: [BEETYIE 16 '
Inspection:  [BIEREFE]
Description.  Waste and flies collecting on edge of settlement pond.

2017-APHIS-02626-F Final partial Page # 003331
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Photographer:  Peggy Shaver Legal Name:
Ph S (b)(6), (B)(T)C
oto Taken: BI0), (BT IC)
Inspection: (b)(6), (b)THC)
Description:

No guard on heat lamp for protection.

2017-APHIS-02626-F Final partial
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Photographer:  Peggy Shaver Legal Name: S
- (b)(6}, (B)(7THC)

Photo Taken: [DEIEHE 16 [l
(b)(B), (b)THC)
Description: No guard on heat lamp for protection.

Inspection:

2017-APHIS-02626-F Final partial Page # 003336



Photographer:  Peggy Shaver Legal Name: D LINC)
_ b)(6), B)(7)(C)
Photo Taken: DGO R TI

Inspection. DGR

Description:  Overview of settiement pond. Notice proximity to enclosures which magnifies the problem of the collection
of feces and odor.
2017-APHIS-02626-F  Final partial Page # 003340



Photographer: Robert Bacon Legal Name:
(b)(B). {b)(T)(C)

Photo Taken:

Inspection:
12016 inspection.

Description:
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Photographer: Robert Bacon Legal Name:
Photo Taken:

(bHELAbKTHC)

(b)(6),Ab)(7)(C)

Inspection:
Description:  vizsla microchip number BIBESIEI® A that was cited on /2016 inspection.

2017-APHIS-02626-F Final partial Page # 003343




Photographer: Robert Bacon Legal Name:
(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BIEHEOR

Photo Taken:  PIGAREIE, 16

Inspection:
Description: Vizsla microchip number BEIEIIED A that was cited on /2016 inspection.
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